Jakub, Barbara, Env. Health

From: Lia Holden [LHolden@deltaenv.com]

Sent: Monday, October 18, 2010 2:50 PM

To: Jakub, Barbara, Env. Health

Subject: Notification of Field Activities RO#2967 - 1028 Oakland - Drilling Schedule
Hi Barb,

Field activities for the subject site are scheduled as follows:

December 1%, 2™, and 3™ — Air Knife
December 6" through 10" — Drill soil borings/ well install/ CPT
December 14™ — Well Development and Well Survey

Please confirm that this email is sufficient for notification.

Also, let me know if you have any questions. My plan is to make it out there for at least a portion of the
drilling if possible. The field geologist onsite for the job duration will be Nadine Periat; Nadine and | have
discussed the investigation goals, and she is familiar with the proposed scope.
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